

---

**Profile**

Diane

First Name

Stephens

Last Name

Middle  
Initial

dstep1255@aol.com

Email Address

1720 N Martin Luther King Jr Ave

Home Address

Suite or Apt

Clearwater

City

FL

State

33755

Postal Code

Home: (727) 422-0417

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

**Length of Residency - please select one. \*** 6+ years**Do you own or represent a business in Clearwater?** Yes  No**If yes, where is the business located? Do you conduct business with the City?**

---

**Which Boards would you like to apply for?**

North Greenwood CRA Citizen Advisory Committee: Submitted

Retired

Employer

instructor

Job Title

**Occupation - If retired, enter former occupation.**

Teacher

**Have you served or do you serve on a board in Clearwater?** Yes  No**If yes, please list the name of the board.**

CRA advisory Board

**Why do you wish to serve on this board/committee? If seeking reappointment, state why you should be reappointed.**

---

I would like to serve on this board to help with revitalizing the community I grew up in. I would like to see the Greenwood community be a vital part of Clearwater growth and development.

**What personal qualifications can you bring to this board or committee?**

---

I'm a life long member of the city of Clearwater as well as the Greenwood Committee. A willingness to work and learn. Flexibility Knowledge of the Community

**List Community Activities**

---

Cemetery committee Pinellas African America History Museum Worked with the St John Primitive Baptist Church Pantry Volunteer at the Clearwater African American Museum. Mistress of Ceremony for the Greenwood Library Night at the Library Member of the Clearwater Urban Leadership Coalition Volunteer Feed America

[Diane\\_Stephens\\_Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Question applies to multiple boards

**Are you related to any member of the City Council?**

---

Yes  No

Question applies to multiple boards

**If yes, please provide name and explain relation.**

---

n/a

Question applies to multiple boards

**Are you related to a city employee?**

---

Yes  No

Question applies to multiple boards

**If yes, please provide name and explain relation.**

---

n/a

---

**Demographics**

Some boards and commissions require membership to be racially, politically or geographically proportionate to the general public. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts. (Optional)

**Ethnicity**

---

African American

**Gender**

---

Female

05/12/1955

Date of Birth

**The City of Clearwater strives to promote diversity and provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you are requesting accommodation, please indicate below:**

---

---

**By clicking on "I Agree," below, I affirm that the information above is true and correct, and that I understand and agree to the responsibilities and commitment of time associated with an appointment to a Clearwater advisory board or committee.**

---

I Agree

All material submitted to the City of Clearwater is subject to the public records law of the State of Florida including Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

Diane Stephens  
1720 N MLK Jr Av  
Clearwater, FL 33755  
727 422-0417

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

**Educator (37.5 years)** 12/1979 - 6/2016  
Pinellas County School System  
Department Chair for Exceptional Education  
Taught GED Classes

**Volunteerism:**

District Monitoring and Advisory Committee (DMAC) 2019 - present  
The role of the committee is to monitor and advise the district of its implementation of unitary status

NAACP 2019 - 2023  
Education Chair

Lunch Pals (Mentor with School System) 2018 - 2019

CRA Clearwater Urban Leadership Coalition (CULC) 2020 -present  
Co-Education Chair

Pinellas County African American History Museum 2018 - present  
1101 Marshall St  
Clearwater, Fl 33755

**EDUCATION**

AA St Petersburg Junior College  
BA Grambling St University